AGENDA
SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
APRIL 20, 2020

Following the March 13, 2020 Declaration of Peacetime Emergency by
Governor Walz (as amended), the Commission is holding its regular
meeting on April 20, 2020 at 5:00pm by telephone of other electronic
means (WebEx) according to MN Statutes, Section 13D.021. The
Commission President has concluded that an in-person meeting is not
practical or prudent because of the health pandemic declared under the
Emergency Order and according to current guidance from the MN
Department of Health and the CDC. The Commission President will be at
the regular meeting location for the Commission. The public may
monitor the meeting:

- Call-In Phone Number 1(408) 418-9388
Enter Access Code 622 203 362
When Prompted for Password, enter #

1. Call to Order at 5:00pm in the SPUC Service Center, 255 Sarazin Street.
2. Approval of Minutes

3. Communications

4. Approve the Agenda

5. Approval of Consent Business

6. Bills: Approve Warrant List

7. Liaison Report

8. Reports: Water Items

8a) Water System Operations Report — Verbal

8b) Easement Vacation Request

8c) Resn. #1267 — Vacation of Public Utility and Drainage Easement Within
A Portion of Lot 1, Block 1 and Lot 1, Block 3, Canterbury Park Seventh
Addition, Scott County, Minnesota and Shenandoah Drive Right of Way,
City of Shakopee, Minnesota

C=> 8d) Monthly Water Production Dashboard

9. Reports: Electric Items
9a) Electric System Operations Report — Verbal
9b) 2019 Reliability Report
9c) DNR Wetlands Permit Application
9d) MMPA Public Meeting Summary — March 2020

10. Reports: Human Resources



11. Reports: General
11a) Financial Results — March 2020
11b) WebEx Conference Calls

12. New Business

13. Adjourn to Closed Session: Preliminary Consideration of Allegations
Against John Crooks: This meeting may be closed pursuant to Minnesota
Statutes, Section 13D.05. Subd.2 for preliminary consideration of
allegations or charges against an individual subject to the Commission’s
authority

Following the Closed Session there will be a 30 minute recess before re-opening
the Public meeting and that will be posted on the website spucweb.com as soon
as the Closed Session is over. The Public may monitor the reconvening to the
Public meeting:

Call-In Phone Number 1(408) 418-9388

Enter Access Code 620 090 087
When Prompted for Password, enter #

14. Reconvene to Regular Meeting

15. Tentative Dates for Upcoming Meetings

- Regular Meeting -- May 4
- Mid Month Meeting - May18
- Regular Meeting -- June 1

- Mid Month Meeting - June 15

16. Adjourn to 5/4/20 at the SPUC Service Center, 255 Sarazin Street



MINUTES
OF THE

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
(Regular Meeting)

Vice President Amundson called the regular session of the Shakopee Public Utilities
Commission to order at the Shakopee Public Utilities meeting room at 5:00 P.M., April 6, 2020.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioners Amundson, Meyer, Mocol, Brennan and Fox. Also
present, Finance Director Schmid, Planning and Engineering Director Adams, Water
Superintendent Schemel, Electric Superintendent Drent and Marketing/Customer Relations
Director Walsh. Commissioners Meyer, Mocol, Brennan and Fox attended via WebEx.

Motion by Mocol, seconded by Meyer to approve the minutes of the March 16,2020
Commission meeting. Motion carried.

Under Communications, Vice President Amundson stated there were two thank you letters in

the agenda packets. The letters were for SPU donations to the Shakopee Senior Graduation Party
and the Shakopee Rotary Foundation.

Vice President Amundson offered the agenda for approval.

Motion by Brennan, seconded by Meyer to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Meyer, seconded by Mocol to approve the Consent Business agenda as presented.
Motion carried.

Vice President Amundson stated that the Consent Items were: Item 8c: MN DNR Certificate
of Completion, Item 8d: Quarterly Nitrate Results — Review, Item 11a: Financial Results —

February 2020, Item 11f: SPU Website Analytics and Item 11 g: Tom Bovitz Memorial
Scholarship.

The warrant listing for bills paid April 6, 2020 was presented.

Motion by Meyer, seconded by Fox to approve the warrant listing dated April 6, 2020 as
presented. Motion carried.

Commissioner Brennan presented the Liaison report. It was stated Mayor Mars had initiated
a State of Emergency for Shakopee and that it is posted on the City of Shakopee website.

Water Superintendent Schemel provided a report of current water operations. It was reported
that operations have been normal since events began with the COVID-19 pandemic. One
emergency service call was responded to and the Water Operator wore a mask and gloves as he
entered the residence and maintained social distancing during the entire response. The customer



thanked the Water Department for their procedures for both the homeowners and the Water
Operators health and well-being. Some valve operations and hydrant flushing has taken place.

Two sampling sites have been substituted as two businesses normally used have closed during
recent the Governor’s Stay at Home has been instituted.

Planning and Engineering Director Adams reviewed the formal bidding for SPU Water Tank
#8. The bids were opened on March 16. There were two bidders. Due to a bankruptcy, CBI did
not respond to the bid. The apparent low bid was Phoenix Fabricators, however, upon legal
review they did not provide the proper form and were determined to have an invalid formal bid.
The next lowest complete formal bid was Caldwell Tanks. Their submittal was determined to be
correct. The amount of the bid was $3,753,000, very close to $3,716,885.98 provided by Phoenix
Fabricators. The Commission heard from the SPU consultant from Sambatek, Mike Burdorf, He
agreed the bid from Phoenix was improper and recommended accepting the Caldwell Tank bid.
It was discussed that rebidding the project would result in higher bids. Issues with the CIP
funding for the project was discussed and a mistake was made concerning the engineers bid.
Additional dollars will be adjusted in the 2021 CIP.

Motion by Meyer, seconded Brennan to award the construction contract to Caldwell Tanks,
Inc. in the amount of $3,753,000. Motion carried.

Item 8c: MN DNR Certificate of Completion was received under Consent Business.
Item 8d: Quarterly Nitrate Results — Review was received under Consent Business.

Electric Superintendent Drent provided a report of current electric operations. There were
two electric outages to review. The first was caused by the Xcel Blue Lake Substation. Details of
the outage were provided. The second much smaller outage was caused when a cut-out failed.
Construction projects were updated. Commissioner Mocol asked about a blinking issue in the

Southbridge neighborhood. Staff will investigate and provide further information, as this did not
show on the SCADA system.

COVID-19 preparedness planning and protocol were discussed by Finance Director Schmid
and Marketing/Customer Relations Director Walsh. Preparedness planning that has been put in
place was reviewed for all SPU employees and the public. Discussion centered on the transition
to remote working for office staff. This was accomplished with no disruption for SPU customers.

Item 11a: Financial Results — February 2020 was received under Consent Business.

Vice President Amundson presented the SPU Governance Handbook for Commission
review. Commissioners were asked to sign an acknowledgment page within the document.

Vice President Amundson presented an overview of Commission Meeting Protocol and
Procedure.



Mr. Adams announced the 2020 election for officers and officials to the Shakopee Public

Utilities Commission. Each officer; President, Vice President and Secretary, are to be elected to
a 1-year term.

Mr. Adams called for nominations for the office of President of the Shakopee Public Utilities
Commission.

Motion by Brennan, seconded by Mocol to nominate Vice President Amundson for the office
of President of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission. There were no further nominations.

Mr. Adams moved to close the nominations and move to Commission voice vote. Vote was
unanimous. Motion carried.

Mr. Adams acknowledged the vote and Vice President Amundson was elected unanimously
to the office of President of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission.

Mr. Adams called for nominations for the office of Vice President of the Shakopee Public
Utilities Commission.

Motion by Brennan, seconded by Meyer to nominate Commissioner Mocol for the office of
Vice President of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission. There were no other nominations.

Mr. Adams moved to close the nominations and move to Commission voice vote. Vote was
unanimous. Motion carried.

Mr. Adams acknowledged the vote and Commissioner Mocol was elected unanimously to the
office of Vice President of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission.

Mr. Adams called for nominations for the office of Secretary to the Shakopee Public Utilities
Commission.

Motion by Meyer, seconded by Amundson to nominate Utilities Manager Crooks for the
office of Secretary to the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission. There were no further
nominations.

Mr. Adams moved to close the nominations and move to Commission voice vote. Vote was
unanimous. Motion carried

The vote was acknowledged and Mr. Crooks was elected unanimously for the office of
Secretary to the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission.

President Amundson then set to make the appointment for the Representative to the
Minnesota Municipal Power Agency (MMPA) for the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission.

Utilities Manager Crooks was re-appointed as Representative to MMPA for the Shakopee Public
Utilities Commission.



President Amundson then set to make the appointment for the Alternate Representative to
MMPA for the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission. Commissioner Amundson was re-
appointed as Alternate Representative to MMPA for the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission.

Item 11f: SPU Website Analytics was received under Consent Business.

Item 11g: Tom Bovitz Memorial Scholarship was received under Consent Business.

The tentative commission meeting dates of April 20 and May 4 were noted.

Motion by Meyer, seconded by Mocol to adjourn to the April 20, 2020 meeting. Motion
carried.

Cﬁfséfon éecrétﬁ/rgl: John R. Crooks



SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
WARRANT LISTING

April 20, 2020

By direction of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, the Secretary does hereby
authorize the following warrants drawn upon the Treasury of Shakopee Public Utilities

55344
55345
55346
55347
55348
55349
55350
55351
55352
56353
55354
55355
55356
56357
55358
55359
55360
55361
55362
55363
55364
55365
55366
55367
55368
55369
55370
55371
56372
55373
55374
55375
55376
55377
55378
56379
55380
56381
55382
556383
55384
55385
55386
55387
55388
55389
55390
55391
55392
55393

Commission:

American Messaging
Alternative Technologies Inc.
Arrow Ace Hardware

Astieford International & Isuzu
Randi Berens

Robert Berndtson

Bill Bigot

Donald Bittner

Thomas Black

Border States Electric Supply
Tara Breeggemann

Steven Bronken

Albert & Gina Byers
Centerpoint Energy

Choice Electric inc.

City of Shakopee

Comcast

Core & Main LP

Roger & Joanne Cox
Customer Contact Services
Dahlen Sign Gompany

DSI/LS!

Earl F Andersen, Inc.

Andrew Edstrom

Energy Insight Inc.

Eugene Engrav

Ferrellgas

Jayson Gallus

Randall Gregor

Shane Haack

Hawkins Inc.

Impact Mailing of Minnesota, Inc.
Innovative Office Solutions LLC
Irby-Stuart C Irby Co.

Stuart C Irby Co.

John Henry Foster Minnesota Inc.
Jackson Township

Jeff Jensen

Joby John

Erik Johnson

Tammy Lalim

League of Minn Cities Ins. Trust
Loffler

Rajesh Manem

Ron Marschall

Dianne & Fred Matos

Shawn McCartney

Alice Menden

Judith Menden

David Mengis

Midwest Safety Counselors, Inc.
Minn Valley Testing Labs Inc.
MMPA c/o Avant Energy
MMUA

Minnesota Ul

MN Dept. of Revenue

MN Dept. of Natural Resources
MRA - The Management Association
Dion Muchow

Gerry Neville

Cindy Nickolay

Thomas Nleisen

Northem States Power Co.

1,547.39
620.00
12.84
1,049.36
100.00
207.58
700.00
50.00
100.00
2,636.17
100.00
200.00
500.00
1,298.91
160.50
757.00
225
16,370.50
§00.00
160.28
270.59
239.88
605.00
350.00
2,935.75
300.00
12.88
100.00
400.00
100.00
4,871.70
11,862.59
718.70
2,461.54
745.35

2,417,265.33
15,670.00
158.23
189,645.00
180.00
75.00
19.96
117.87
221.95
350.00
3,970.03



SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

WARRANT LISTING

Apti 20, 2020

By dirsction of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, the Secretary does hereby
authorize the following warrants drawn upon the Treasury of Shakopee Public Utilities

55407
55408
55409
55410
55411
55412
55413
55414
55415
55416
55417
55418
55419
55420
55421
55422
55423
55424
55425
55426
55427

Commission:

Oracle America Inc.
Lorri & Scott Oxley
Ruth Pass

Jeff & Lynn Patterson
Reserve Account
Bryan Rouse

R.W. Beck Group, Inc.
SscCsl

Courtney & Brian Sannes
Heather Saros

Janice Schiefsky
Manu Sethi

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.

Southwest News Media
Peter & Jeannette Stemmer
Techline, Inc.

Gregory Triplett

Verizon Connect NWF Inc.
Gary G Waller

WESCO Receivables Corp.
Thomas Zager

TOTAL

Commission Secretary

Renee Schinid

8,724.22
500.00
400.00

50.00

2,000.00
100.00

3,660.00

2,499.00
400.00
200.00
100.00

50.00

5,424.40
653.36
350.00
763.50
138.58
581.50

9.98
18,835.90
500.00

2.732.1 38.77

Director of Finance & Administration

Commission President



8b

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES
MEMORANDUM

TO: John Crooks, Utilities Manage
FROM: Joseph D. Adams, Planning & ¥ngineering Director

SUBJECT:  Easement Vacation Request

DATE: April 16, 2020

ISSUE

Staff has received an easement vacation request for a water main installed by Valley Green Business
Park in the Valley Park 5™ Addition.

BACKGROUND

The 12-inch water main installed by Valley Green Business Park within the Valley Park 5™ Addition

plat was originally located within an easement that was expected to be same alignment of a future
public street extension of 12" Avenue.

DISCUSSION

With the re-plat of the surrounding area and construction of the public roadway west of Veiling Drive
known as Shenandoah Drive, portions of the existing water main were relocated/replaced into the new
public right of way and there is no longer a need for the original easement.

REQUESTED ACTION

Staff requests the Commission adopt the attached resolution vacating the easement.



|
1 “1¥1d SIHL NO QIIVOIONI SIMNIHIO
ouoser o 0 SSTINM 'SINI LOT YT ANY SAVA O8N ONINIOFTY ONY HLQIM NI

1534 01 ONIT ONY SINFI 10T ONINIOFTY ONY KLOWA NI LTS3 S ONi38

/s -~ | 3™0s o1 toN E

T M T
LS suona O
O (N e TS

e |

3AhIZ.6IN=EHD
SPILT

Lt s )

L R04D

F STHOV 06 0 MO F'S 95T = AVM J0-LHOM 03LvDI030 |
FSIUOV 949 L HO 4 S 986'ZL = 1 00187 107
¥ SOV IEZTL YO 'S B00'6L5 =4 10TLNC
FSIYOV LI0T HO 4 S RED'VEL = JLOTNOC
FSIYOY L45 | YO 'S 68€'29 = 0 10TLNC
= STV Sbr'L WO 2 SECC'ES =D LOTNC _
FSIYOV £62°L OIS LB0 8L =8.L0TLNC
FSIUIV ST O 4 S LG} =V LOTLNO
TSTUDV €0F ZT HO FOTBAN'E « GELIY I N L VEHY QYT TI0WD _

/ SY3NY 03IVl _

2-1£.00.825=8HD i .
_YE0.SI=T__ 7 H ~ 0202°s HOWVW
20 26w T8O
£6'26cHD ___ 1¥1d AYVNIWINSRId 40 31va _
s / $5027 HIBWNN 3SNION NW
R "NINOBAY STHO
N NIV STV REINTD

SEFD HIINOId 008k
'SIUVIDOSSY HONIM

HOAIAYNS ONV

oy i A LNBGINYD 1

A S o i ¢ o
a5

3 S QM AMNERELNYG 00LL
o % 977 INIHO1IASA ABNGUALNYD
# MINMO ALH3d0Ud / HIAVAXVL

ONI QUBLESS NIW T3dOMVHS 7

060092022 § 0E009Lb L2 - O ALMAHOH
QINDISSYNN
4 Loune '$STHATY ALYIJOYd LOFMENS FHL

T _szersimy g
| SIESINCOV INFETdd _

2 oorz=y eoewe

R aTe)
5 s et O osavuy AUNeD 1605 ‘NOLLIOTY HLNBAIS YIvd AYNEYAINYD 4 10UNO
erosRuLy ‘AUN0) 1S ‘NOLLIOTY HLN3ATS YRivd AUNBHALNYD 'C 308 ) 107

&
ASa
«/w m J3LLY7d 38 OL ALHTJONd 40 NOILI¥OS3A WO

H NOILLIAQY HLNIN Y4Vd AYNSYILNVYD
40 Lv1d AYVYNININTEd

_ dVIW ALINIDIA




Receipt:# 549662 T239598

EAS $46 00 Cenp

38351

T $20 00 e
MemAdCrt |

|
Return to* [
FIRST AMERICAH TITLE
INSURANCE CO Cemfied Filed andfor recerded on
801 FICOLLET MALL
SUITE 1900
MRIHEAPOLIS MH 56402 5I1 7120 1 6 1 1 52 AM

Office of the Regiatrar of Tides
Scott County, Mnnesota
James L Hentges Registrar of Tittes

PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

/\d/THlS PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT (“Easement”), 1s made this
JBtzy of May, 2016, by and between CANTERBURY PARK HOLDING CORPORATION, 2
Minnesota corporation (the “Grantor”), in favor and for the benefit of the SHAKOPEE PUBLIC

UTILITIES COMMISSION, a municipal utility commission organized under Minnesota law (the
“Grantee”)

WHEREAS, Grantor 1s the owner of that certain real property in Scott County, Minnesota
legally descnibed on Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Burdened Property™)

WHEREAS, the Grantee has requested from Grantor, and Grantor 1s granting to Grantee, a
permanent, non-exclusive easement for public utility and drainage purposes, over, under and across

that portion of the Burdened Property legally descnbed on Exhibit B and graphically depicted on
Exhibit C (“Easement Area”) attached hereto

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which 1s hereby acknowledged by Grantee, 1t 1s agreed as follows

1 Easements Granted Grantor does hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey to Grantee a
permanent, non-exclusive easement for public utility and dramnage purposes over, under and across
the Easement Area along with the nght to enter upon and travel across the Easement Area for the
purposes of constructing, reconstructing, operating, maintaining and/or repainng such improvements
as are necessary 1o use the Easement Area for the purpose contemplated herein (Work™)

2 Condition of the Property The Grantee shall, after any Work, return the surface of
the Easement Area, exclusive of the improvements constructed 1n accordance herewith, to 1ts onginal

condition to the extent reasonably possible, including backfiling, grading, leveling, seeding or
sodding, as appropnate

3 Governmental Regulation The Grantee shall be solely responsible for complying
with all statutes, codes, regulations, rules and ordinances of any governmental entity having any
Jurisdicuion or control over the Easement Area for the purposes set forth herein and the public utility
and drainage system to be constructed in the Easement Area

4 Maintenance of System The Grantee shall be solely responsible for the maintenance

RETURN TO
First American Tiite Insurance Co
801 Nicollet Mall, Suite 1900

Minneapalls, MN 55402 _
NC&%L&&&_MPLS H1



of the public utihty and drainage system constructed within the Easement Area

5 Liabiity  Grantor shall have no liability for any aspect of the Work of the public
utlity and drainage system, the appurtenant structures or comphance with the statutes, codes, rules,
regulations or ordinances of the federal, state, county, township or municipa! governments, their
agencies and regulatory bodies The Grantee shall be solely responsible for all aspects of the Work

of the pubhc utihty and drainage system, and the conunual operation of the public utihity and
drainage system during the term of this agreement

6 Duration The Easement granted herein shall be perpetual, and shall be binding upon
the Burdened Property and shall run with the land

7 Goverming L.aw This Easement shall be governed by and interpreted under the laws
of the State of Minnesota In the event one party fails to perform as required by this Easement, the
non-defaulting party may pursue any remedy provided by law or 1 equity The prevailing party in
any hiigation shall pay all attorney's fees and costs of litigation, including expert watness fees of the
other party If any part or term of this Easement shall be found to be unenforceable, that shall not
affect the enforceability of the remaining terms of the Easement

8 Complete Document, Amendment This document sets forth the entire agreement
and understanding between the parties and there are no oral agreements, understandings or
assumptions which have not been made part of this Easement Any future changes or amendments to

this Easement shall be i1 writing and signed by the respective parties before such changes or
amendments wil] be enforceable

9 Successors This Easement 1s for the benefit of the Granlee and shall be binding
upon Grantor and Grantor’s successors and/or assigns in ownership of the Burdened Property, and all

covenants, easements and agreements heremn contained shall run with, and be appurtenant to, the
land

10 Covenant Grantor does hereby covenant with Grantee that 1t 1s lawfully seized and
possessed of the Burdened Property, that it has a good and lawful nght to convey the same, that the
Burdened Property 1s free from all encumbrances, and that 1t will forever warrant and defend the title
thereto aganst the lawful ¢laims of all persons whomsoever

11 Counterparts This Easement may be executed 1n any number of counterparts and
when so executed and delivered, shall be deemed to be an onginal and all of which taken together
shall constitute one and the same Easement

(Signatures on following page)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Easement effecuve as of
the date and year first above wntten

CANTERBURY PARK HOLDING
CORPORATION,
a Minnesota corporation

o (bR

Randall D Sampson
President

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

S if ) ss
COUNTY OF )

The foregoing mnstrument was acknowledged before me lhlS/ %day of , 20186,
by Randall D Sampson, President of Canterbury Park Holding Corporation, a Minnégota
corporation, on behalf of the corporation, Grantor

il
/ Noary Pilblic

MARY A ANDERSON
5 Notary Public

Minnesota
sl My Commsson Expres January 31, 020




STATE OF MINNESOTA ) S5 CYNTHIA RAE MENKE

- )ss 34y )  NOTARY PUBLIC - MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF Zxnasck ) nif” MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 01/31/20¢
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this_ “\  day of _\"\“\enry , 2016,

by Mok & (nup g the Unhiies Manager of the Shakopee Public Utihties Commussion, on

behalf of the Grantee
_Q##\L o Qn_[ SMvcwe~ 4y
Signatureldf Notary Public

THIS DOCUMENT DRAFTED BY
Paul W Anderson, Esq

MESSERLI & KRAMER P A

100 South Fifth Street, Suite 1400
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402
Phone (612) 672-3600

1329083 2



EXHIBIT A
BURDENED PROPERTY

Outlot B, Canterbury Park Sixth Addition, according to the recorded plat thereof on file and of record
in the office of the county Recorder and the Registrar of Titles in and for Scott County

A 1-H5000U.0

and

Lot 1, Block 1, Canterbury Park Fifth Addition, according to the recorded plat thereof on file and of
record in the office of the county Recorder and the Registrar of Titles 1n and for Scott County

ATAHECOIO



EXHIBIT B
EASEMENT AREA LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A 25 foot easement over, under and across that part of Lot 1, Block 1, Canterbury Park Fifth
Addition and Outlot B, Canterbury Park Sixth Addition according to the recorded plats thereof, Scott
County, Minnesota, the centerline of said easement 1s described as follows

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Lot 1, Block 1, Canterbury Park Fifth Addition, thence
on an assumed bearing of South 13 degrees 07 minutes 15 seconds West along a easterly line of said
Lot 1, said line also being the westerly nght of way line of Vierling Drive, a distance of 6 75 feet to
the pomnt of beginning of the centerhine 10 be described, thence North 71 degrees 52 minutes 03
seconds West, a distance of 70 93 feet, thence North 66 degrees 21 minutes 32 seconds West, a
distance of 54 98 feet, thence North 64 degrees 48 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 80 36 feet,
thence North 60 degrees 57 minules 57 seconds West, a distance of 51 25 feet, thence North 58
degrees 36 minute 07 seconds West, a distance of 47 03 feet, thence North 56 degrees 19 minutes 52
seconds West, a distance of 88 45 feet to a pomt herenafter referred to as Point A, thence North 51
degrees 05 minutes 13 seconds West, a distance of 94 45 feet, thence North 52 degrees 11 minutes 21
scconds West, a distance of 71 37 feet, thence North 50 degrees 36 minutes 13 seconds West, a
distance of 41 46 feet, thence North 46 degrees 33 minutes 31 seconds West, a distance of 56 64 feel
to a point hereinafter referred to as Point B, thence North 42 degrees 55 minutes 20 seconds West, a
distance of 43 35 feet, thence North 46 degrees 36 minutes 55 seconds West, a distance of 36 90 feet,
thence North 51 degrees 35 minutes 10 seconds West, a distance of 137 61 feet, thence North
55 degrees 57 minutes 52 seconds West, a distance of 273 89 feet and said centerline there

termunating, The side lines are prolonged or shortened to terminate at said westerly night of way line
of Vierling Dnive

Together with a 30 foot easement over, under and across that part of said Lot 1, Block 1, Canterbury

Park Fifth Addition and Outlot B, Canterbury Park Sixth Addition, the centerline of said easement 1s
described as follows

Beginning at aformentioned Point A, thence South 42 degrees 02 minutes 44 seconds West, a
distance of 26 28 feet and said centerline there terminating

Together with a 35 foot easement over, under and across that part of said Lot 1, Block 1, Canterbury

Park Fifth Addition and Outlot B, Canterbury Park Sixth Addition, the centerline of said easement 1s
described as follows

Beginning at aformentioned Point B, thence South 43 degrees 49 minutes 37 seconds West, a
distance of 45 84 feet and said centerhne there terminating



EXHIBIT C

EASEMENT AREA DEPICTION

See attached



ST et s by by

== Proposed Watermain Easement
-

& 35 lewl esnamen] g unde Ond uivaen kot port Yy B ik Admon ond Qutlot @ Canteibuty Pork Slaid Addiwo
. owr ar _\ according to the Scott County 4 e wlne of 1d soMment A duscrbed oa lolowy

\ B,ock ’ Commaremg ai ihe Noribeail cormer af sod Lat 1 Blsck | Conterbory Bam Tillh Addtion (hence on on cusemed beormg ol South 13 dag

_\ irute 13 scondy Wit dlong o lp Wne of sokd Lot | soid Ve giap borg the wis ey righl of way ing of Vareng Qibe o daionce o

AN ~ 1 Teel f0 he peal of begerng ol the cameing (o be deicrbed Ihevde MOIR 71 Gegrers 37 minuirs O secocds Wesr o ditoncs al JDRY

\’./— \\ . \\\\L lrldc;nluww £6 deglany :II ramm 32 ;:ﬂw:lll‘"; 8 anla-c;:'l 5 O‘I fral ltfa;:la’;u;n hhuqu:‘: 4 ;-;.-s p L] ;;:mlnsj a ‘:::ul
\ o ol hanee Worik iren 37 mieales sconds Wl o datongr o el thence Movin aes 36 mrule 07 weco
> N )-O X = Beal o dyviance of 4703 feet mlu Heilh 56 1§ reuten 87 deroeds et o dis e of BEAS foet 10 0 powl Merevaher raleired 1o 01
f} o t’\\ Powl & thaite Noeth 81 Segraws 03 meulen 13 seconds & datdrcs 3l 9445 ihente Nonh 52 degrees 1 eunaies 1 seconds el @
a4 v N ol dataes of 1137 trat thener Nesth A0 degers M miate werl o i arce of 4106 Teet Mence Narth 45 Seorees 11 misutes 04
-"4-. N < mecands Bl o detencs ol 4564 lnl o port boenalte wd (0 on Pond 0 Ve Nl 47 Jegiows 35 oanures 70 sconds wiit o
( 13 datoncy of 4335 heel therce Mar degreey 36 mrules 55 anconds Wit o dotonce al 3690 feel Lhence North 31 degrees 35 meutes 10
A '\l ¥ Mt e Morlh 35 ﬁqucﬂ L) rwhn-:‘l svconds Wnt o da :u"t lrfv)-}ﬂl n&.u ond A cenliihee
orn pradeng ot v atly ghl of sy boe o g Do
(RN
A < Together euh & 30 1oal sasemar! over under ond ocrots hal pail of sad Lot 1| Bkl | Comierbury Park Filte Aadmion
L P s v w0 o it 5 i ond Quilat 8 Conterhety Pork Sulh Addilon |he canlering ol gmd rasemen: & depetibed o3 Iolbas
- ~ 47 e Swrreem|
) Shessldiely (Snalegte Srgrans. o1 clermmiond Fowl A iherca Seulk 42 deqreen 0F mewies 41 vconds Wast o datorce of 26 18 teel
PANITE D ST centehng there lormaging
I
VRN L_i\L, Wi

I

mnh« =ih o 35 loe| easarmani

e Bwgrrng ot glormentmned Pom{ B
54194537 w S A

Block 1 " 7

< >
; )
6 e Downris iap of Lt | Bocs T CANTTRAY Sadr MM ATIA 7 Lot ! é\\
A2’
4")/—\ JL\ I(\ (‘)\
)
% nsasiosa s v(‘
542%0y bt
Lot 1“3 s ‘b ?

N!l..tl orw

T
’

s 7

R

ADNDNITIAAN
Iy &

& dwateip inr a7 ter 1 Ber 1 CawiTABUHy ralm 0w 00T =
ety MRt of @y g Gt o ’,

wreder ord Beross that pait of sowd Lot | Blodk | Comimrbey Port Filth Agdon
Oultat 8 Contribuly Fard Suih llﬂ‘ﬂ‘ ihe tenletine of wmd saterien! of desdifed ot fdded

thence Sguth 43 degiges 19 mewtes )7 sexGnds Wedt o deladge o1 43 B3 fugt
'& .rdﬁ'u u'\- and oK cantelne thera titcnnanng
5=

Denates Easement —

9

Westwood

Phmm OEHAITANG  TER Semyrwrs
- aanniram T Prong 15
Tl EAMRITAS -

mn—-n-n

Holding Corporation Park

Bhakaspet, Minnesos

| — e Canterbury

e 05/02/16 thee 1 08 1
runq‘\ﬂﬂ‘ 1

Watermam

Easment

Sketch




8c

A RESOLUTION FOR VACATION OF PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT
WITHIN A PORTION OF LOT 1, BLOCK 1, AND LOT 1, BLOCK 3, CANTERBURY PARK
SEVENTH ADDITION, SCOTT COUNTY, MINNESOTA AND SHENANDOAH DRIVE
RIGHT OF WAY, CITY OF SHAKOPEE, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION #1267

WHEREAS, Canterbury Park Entertainment, LLC, a Minnesota Limited Liability Company
(CPE) and Canterbury Development, LLC, a Minnesota Limited Liability Company (CD) are the
owners of property, described as follows: Lot 1, Block 1 and Lot 1, Block 3, Canterbury Park
Seventh Addition, Scott County, Minnesota, (the “Property”), and

WHEREAS, the City of Shakopee (the “City”), manages the public right of way for
Shenandoah Drive, (the “Roadway’), and

WHEREAS, There presently exists a Public Utility and Drainage Easement across a portion
of the Property and Roadway granted to the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission (SPUC), filed as
Document No. T239598 and recorded on May 17, 2016 in the Office of the Registrar of Titles Scott
County, Minnesota (the "Existing Easement"), and

WHEREAS, the City, CPE and CD, in partnership as part of the Canterbury Redevelopment
Tax Increment Financing District No. 18, have constructed a public water main system within the
Roadway, and desires that the Existing Easement be vacated, and

WHEREAS, SPUC no longer requires the easement, and agrees to the vacation of the
Existing Easement.

NOW, THEREFORE, SPUC vacates the entire Existing Easement filed as Document No.
T239598.

Passed in regular session of the Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, this 20th day of
April, 2020.

Commission President: Deb Amundson

ATTEST:

Commission Secretary: John R. Crooks



ue|d "sA dadwnd suojjeb [enjoy ,

S8 €8 68 88 26 | zvl | 861 | 261 | ¥#IZ | OPL - Q€ el Z8 | 16 pali'g
Y¥0L | %P0l | %E0L » % AlA
96 26 | pLL | esL | 192 | vb2 | 622 | 9GL | 20 | 5 18 6 76 16 | GLL |89l |zsz | 192 | 9¢eC | LLL | €0- | BB /8 96 ueld
56 L6 16 86 €6 |9LL | LLL [ pEC | 222 [0LZ | EeL | J6 | OOL | L6 16 [enjoy
23Q AON 190 dag By ne unr Aew Jdy = g4 uer | AL 29Q AON 120 eg By nf unp L= _ Jdy Jepy qe4 uep AT

[ Ay UBldetem POl ——  UBld—D— [NV —o— |
uer AL 929G AoN PO des Bay np  unp  Aepy  udy  Jewy  ged uep

ssg’ noN PO das GBny A unp  Aeyy  Jdy  JBW - ged

- 001

00z

- 00€

- 00F

AON 1das

Nt Ae Jey uer
| IR TR TR M TR TR 1 O
00S

(suo||eb Jo suol|jiu) PEONPOId 48JBAA JO BLWNJOA

009

002
0coe 6102 .
[6el ] 6102
€61 810z [66 T 16 [ 26 [ 86 | €6 | 9Ll | sienioe syjuow gisen
Pl 1102
sebesery pa1aiep\/paduing J1SJEepA alnses/3udwa|]
- S wzo._._<.0 u._O wzo_._._.._._\w_ z_.mm._D._<v/_._._4_
_U w UOISSJUILICD SSEANNN dIqnd odoNeyS 0202 Yoten JO sy
pieoqyseq 191 Alyjuoiy

w8} JUssuo0n) sy pasodoid



9b

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES
2020
RELIABILITY AND OUTAGE REPORT




SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
2020 ELECTRIC OUTAGE AND RELIABILITY REPORT

Electric System Reliability is the ability of an electric system to perform its functions under
normal and extreme circumstances.

Overall system design, substation and distribution design, fusing schemes, and the many
independent system components for the electric distribution system impacts fundamental
reliability.

Data on Outages of Shakopee Public Utilities (SPU) Electrical System were acquired throughout
the year. The responding SPU line crew, at the end of the electrical outage, completes the outage
report. The report information includes the cause of the electrical outage, substation circuit
number, number of customers, date, estimated time the outage occurred and the time when the
electricity was restored. At the end of the year, the outage data was compiled and is described in
the first part of this report. As a procedure, Shakopee Public Utilities Engineering and
Operations analyze these statistics to determine areas of concentration for electrical system
improvement.

Shakopee Public Utilities Reliability Indices are also derived from this data and are reported in
the later part of the report. We are required by Minnesota State Statute 216B.029 to provide this
report, annually, to the Utility’s Governing Body.

The Shakopee Electric Department provides customer service, constructs and maintains SPU’s
electric distribution system and the City of Shakopee street light system. SPU electric
distribution system consists of approximately 22% overhead and 78% underground facilities.
The system has 5 substations with 35 distribution circuits. There are 309 miles of underground
lines and 88 miles of overhead lines. The system includes 3,206 power poles, 628 overhead
transformers and 2,411 pad mount transformers for the underground areas.

How the Shakopee Public Utilities Planning and Engineering Department designs the electric
system and how the Electric Department constructs, operates and maintains it and how the Line
Crews respond to the outages; continues to leave a positive impact on the SPU Electrical System
Reliability Performance. The reliability statistics are the basis for good decision making. In
general, reliability statistics are excellent for self-evaluation and provide a method to assess the
performance and dependability of SPU’s electric distribution system. They also can be utilized
to compare statistics with previous SPU and other Electric Companies Reliability Statistics.

2|Page



Shakopee Public Utilities Electric Meters

Shakopee Utilities 2019 customers number reached 17,960 electric meters. SPU has had
continued growth in electric meters as shown in the graph below.

Meters

18,500

18,000

17,500

17,000

16,500

16,000

15,500

15,000

14,500

17,960

17,575

17,084 17,126

16,885
16,700
16,508
16,314 16,398
16,139
15,984 I I

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Year

3|Page



Coincidental Peak System Demand

Shakopee Public Utilities 2019 15-Minute Coincidental Peak Electric System Demand was
104.66 Mega Watts.

120.00

100.00 — 102 85 104.66

— 7.88 - — 10050 ggo7 I

6.37 —
93.03 »
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

>151 9355 9760
8000 85.60
60.00
40.00
20.00
0.00
Year

w

Yol
(%]

Mega Watts

Mega Watt Hour Purchased and Delivered
SPU purchased 459,120 MWh and sold 446,158 MWh of electricity during 2019.

500,000

450,000

400,000
350,000
300,000
250,000
200,000
150,000
100,000
50,000
0

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

® Total Mwh Purchased  ® Total Mwh Delivered

4|Page



Unaccounted for KWH (Line Loss)

Line Loss is the difference between the amount of total kilowatt-hours purchased and the total
kilowatt-hours delivered. All electric companies have unaccounted loss of kWh associated with
the operation of a distribution system. Common reasons for the losses are impedance and
reactance in conductors, transformer excitation current, magnetizing inductance, power theft and
inaccurate metering. Keeping track of losses reflects the efficiencies of the design and operation
of the system. Shakopee Utilities did not account for 10,131,642 kWh of power during 2019.
This is a loss of 2.1%, which is down from 2.5% in 2018 of the power purchased.

5.0%
4.5%

4.0%  3.7% 3.7% 3.6%

3.5% 31% 309 3.1%

3.0% 2.7% SR

255 ' 2.1%
2.0%

1.5%

1.0%

0.5%

0.0%

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Year

45% 449

Percent

Outage Response

SPU has recorded outages for over a 25-year period. During 2019, SPU Crews responded to 77
outages on the electric distribution system.

120

114
105
100
89 " 56 87
79
77 77
80 L 71
66
60
40
20
0

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Year

Number of Outages

5|Page



Outage Causes

The leading cause of power outages on SPU electrical system was due to animals. SPU had
twenty-four (24) outages by animals and Eighteen (18) by electrical failure on its electric
distributions system. Twenty of the animal outages were caused by squirrels. Fourteen outages
are categorized under other which includes: contractor dig-in, worn out equipment, non-utility
excavation, relocation, contact with foreign object, equipment damage and failure of greater
transmission.

Storm/Lightning, 10%

| Unknown, 3%
Squirrel/Wildlife, 28%

Vehicle Accident, 6%

Tree, 15%

Electrical Failure, 21%

Other, 16%

6|Page



To evaluate the reliability of the electrical system, reliability indices are used. The most
commonly used reliability indices are SAIFI, SAIDI, CAIDI and ASAI. The definitions of
these indices are described below and are consistent with IEEE Std. 1366-2003 “IEEE Guide for
Electric Power Distribution Reliability Indices”.

SAIFI - System Average Interruption Frequency Index
The average number of sustained outages that a customer would experience in a year.

SAIFI = Total Number of Customer Interruptions (>5 minutes)

Total Number of Customers Served

SPU 2019 SAIFI 0.16

SAIDI — System Average Interruption Duration Index

The average amount of time a customer on the utility’s system spent without power during the
year.

SAIDI = Number of Customer-Minutes Interrupted (>5 minutes)

Total Number of Customers Served
SPU 2019 SAIDI 9.77 minutes

CAIDI - Customer Average Interruption Duration Index
The average amount of time a customer can expect to be without power when they lose power.

CAIDI = Number of Customer-Minutes Interrupted (>5 minutes)

Number of Customers Interrupted (>5 minutes)

SPU 2019 CAIDI 60.13 minutes

ASALI - Average Service Availability Index
Represents the fraction of time that a customer has received power during the year 2019.

ASAI = Customer Hours Service Availability

Number of Customers X (No. of hours/year)

SPU 2019 ASAI 99.998

7{Page



Shakepee Utilities Ten Year Statistics
SAIFI - System Average Interruption Frequency Index
The average number of sustained outages that a customer would experience in a year.

0.8

0.71

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

SAIDI — System Average Interruption Duration Index

The average amount of time a customer on the utility’s system spent without power during the
year.

45.00 41.89
40.00
35.00
30.00
25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

8|Page



CAIDI - Customer Average Interruption Duration Index

The average amount of time a customer can expect to be without power when they lose power.

90
go | 7701 7725  y598
70

60

50

46.13

Minutes

40
30
20

10

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Year

ASALI - Average Service Availability Index

Represents the fraction of time that a customer has received power during the year 2019.

100.000

99.998 99.998
99.998

99.996
99.995 99.99%

99.994 99.994

99.994 4
99.998
99.992

99.990

99.988
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

9|Page



Comparison with Xcel Energy

SPU Xcel Metro West Xcel South East

2019 2019 Proposed 2019 Proposed
SAIF1 0.16 0.82 0.76
SAIDI 9.77 82.08 94.82
CAIDI 60.13 100.37 122.04

(The Resource Publication, MMUA, 2020)

Comparison with Regional Public Power Utilities and National Average

Shakopee Public Utilities participated in the American Public Power Association (APPA) 2019
Annual Benchmarking Report of public owned power systems. The results of the survey were

published in March 2019. Minnesota is in APPA’s Region 3 with North Dakota, South Dakota,
Nebraska, Kansas, lowa and Missouri.

SPUC Region 3 Average National Average
2019 2019 2019
SAIFI 0.16 0.75 0.94
SAIDI 9.77 73.45 48.59
CAIDI 60.13 99.62 118.34
ASAI 99.998 99.985 99.976
Respectfully Submitted,
Greg Drent

Electric Superintendent

April 14, 2020

10|Page



Oc

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES
MEMORANDUM

TO: John Crooks, Utilities Manag%
FROM: Joseph D. Adams, Planning & Rfgineering DirectoW_/
SUBJECT:  MN DNR License #UWAT012046 - Project 426103 Circuit SS-83

DATE: April 13,2020

ISSUE

SPU is in need of a license from the MN DNR for a crossing of a wetland with an underground electric
feeder line. See attached.

BACKGROUND

SPU is constructing a new electric feeder circuit SS-83 originating out of the South Shakopee
Substation located in Jackson Township along CR 79. The exit circuit path from the substation travels
west cross country and will cross a large wetland sometimes locally known as Pribyl Pond. The circuit

will be placed underground until it crosses CR 15 aka Marystown Road where it will rise up onto an
existing three phase overhead electric line.

DISCUSSION

The method of installation will be directional boring under the wetland, so as not to cause any
disturbance. The clectric feeder cables will be placed inside conduits under the wetland. The MN
DNR regulates utility crossings of wetlands and has approved the plan subject to the conditions in the
license. The term of the license will be for a 50-year period and the fee is $180.00.

REQUESTED ACTION

Staff requests the Commission approve the license terms and authorize it execution by the Commission
President and Utilities Manager.



DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES

April 6, 2020

Shakopee Public Utilities

Attn. Joseph Adams

255 Sarazin Street, PO Box 470
Shakopee, MN 55379

RE: License #UWAT012046
SW1/4 NE1/4 in Section 24, Township 115 North, Range 23 West
Scott County
Company Project No. 426103

Dear Joseph Adams:

Enclosed are two copies of the above referenced license for execution by your company. The
application is not included in this mailing but will be made a part of the license when
completed. The license is for a 50 year period commencing on April 1, 2020 at an advance
rental of $180.00 which is payable upon return of this license.

Please have the license document signed in blue ink (i.e., not an electronic signature) by an
officer of your company, with the officer’s title listed beneath his or her signature. If the
license document is signed by a person who is not an officer of the company, please send us

a copy of the power of attorney or board resolution which authorized this person to sign the
license document on behalf of the company.

When you return the signed license document, please enclosed payment of $180.00 made
payable to the Department of Natural Resources. Payment is for the term of the license.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (651) 259-5843 or email me at
jean.zoch@state.mn.us. Thank you.

Sincerely,

%M Fock

Jean Zoch

Realty Specialist

Division of Lands and Minerals
Enclosures

Cc: Corps of Engineers

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources » Central Region e Division of Lands and Minerals
1200 Warner Road, St. Paul, Minnesota 55106



MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT LICENSE NUMBER #UWAT012046
OF NATURAL RESOURCES COMPANY PROJECT NO. 426103

LICENSE FOR UTILITY TO CROSS PUBLIC WATERS

This license is issued by the State of Minnesota, acting by and through its commissioner of natural resources, and
hereafter called the “State”, under authority and subject to Minnesota Statutes, section 84.415, and Minnesota Rules
Chapter 6135 and other applicable law, to the Licensee as named and for the fee and term as specified below.

Name and Address of Licensee: ~ Shakopee Public Utilities
255 Sarazin Street, PO Box 470
Shakopee, Minnesota 55379

License Fee: One Hundred Eighty Dollars and no/100. .. ...... ($180.00)
Term (years): 50
Effective Date: April 1, 2020

Expiration Date: March 31, 2070

Purpose of License: Construction, maintenance and operation of an electronic distribution line under water under the
covenants and agreements of the Licensee to use the following described waters:

That part of the SW1/4 NE1/4 in Section 24, Township 115 North, Range 23 West in Scott County as shown on the
attached application and map, all of which are made a part hereof by reference.

This license is granted subject to the following provisions:

1.  Use of premises.

A. This license is subject to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, section 84.415 and Minnesota Rules Chapter
6135. All standards of Chapter 6135 are incorporated as terms and conditions of this license, except such
variations as are identified and approved by the State in the license applications, plans and specifications which
are attached and made part of the terms and conditions of this license. The Licensee is bound by the crossing
location and installation method as detailed in the application and approved by the State. The Licensee shall not
deviate from the terms and conditions of this license or the application as approved by the State unless it has first
obtained written permission from the State.

B. When the installation occurs more than six months after the issuance of the license, the Licensee shall contact the
State 20 days prior to installation.

C. No merchantable timber shall be cut, used, removed or destroyed without first paying the State the timber value
in the sum stated above as determined by the State. Slash material on state water crossings must be disposed of
within 30 days of clearing activities.

. For overhead crossings of state waters, lines shall have a minimum clearance of 25 feet above the water, unless
otherwise approved by the State.

When directed by the State as a condition of the license, flight diverters shall be placed on overhead utility lines.
Any cable or conduit located at a shoreline shall be sufficiently buried so that it does not become exposed.

. When directed by the State as a condition of the license, underwater crossings shall be marked by permanent

signs on the banks at the points where the line enters and leaves the public waters.

. To protect fish spawning activities, the State may prohibit work in the public water or within a specified distance
of the public water during the spawning season.

omm U

T

2. State’s rights and reservations. The use of these waters by the Licensee in constructing or maintaining the lines for
which this license is granted shall be subject to the use, sale, or leasing for mineral or other legal purposes. The

Licensee will not cause any unnecessary hindrance to the activities of the State and shall allow access across the
license area by the State when needed.



3. Erosion and Revegetation.

A.

Erosion control measures shall be adequately designed for site characteristics. They shall be installed prior to
commencement of construction and maintained for as long as needed. All erosion control measures installed next
to a water body shall run parallel to the contours.

. All disturbed areas shall be restored to original contours and elevations and stabilized as soon as possible

following construction. Areas of subsidence and crowing shall be repaired. Topsoil shall be reserved on site and
used to re-dress disturbed areas.

All disturbed areas shall be revegetated using state approved seed mixes. All seed and plant materials shall be
certified weed-free. Weed-free straw or hay shall be used for mulching and erosion control. Native species
plants should be used, whenever possible, to revegetate disturbed areas. This revegetation should occur as early
in the season as possible to permit adequate regrowth.

. The Licensee shall monitor revegetation at state water crossings until the site is stabilized and the vegetation is

self-sustaining. Where severe or repeated damage is occurring or where measures have not been successful,
preventative and corrective actions shall be taken by the Licensee, including construction of appropriate barriers,
installation of warning signs, and other methods in consultation with the State.

. The Licensee shall routinely inspect for erosion that may develop during the term of the license. Areas of erosion

shall be stabilized by the Licensee.
If a disturbed area cannot be stabilized with vegetation before September 15 in the year that the utility was
installed, the Licensee shall submit a written site stabilization plan to the State for approval. This plan shall

describe erosion control, mulching, dormant seeding and monitoring. Seeding shall occur as soon as soil
conditions are suitable.

. Excavated materials shall not be deposited or stored alongside public water in a manner where the materials can

be redeposited into the public water by reasonably expected high water or storm run-off.

Herbicides and Pesticides.
A.

The Licensee must request and obtain written permission to apply herbicides or pesticides to state waters from
the State prior to treatment. This request shall consist of (1) a map identifying proposed treatment areas and (2) a
description of the proposed treatment plan, including target species, herbicide or pesticide name, rate of
application, a description of application method, and beginning and end dates. All applications must be
according to label regulations and as otherwise specified by the State. The Licensee shall not apply pesticides
that are restricted for use on certified state forest land administered by the State.

The Licensee must submit annual reports detailing herbicide or pesticide application on areas covered under the
license. The report must include the dates, acres, location expressed as quarter-quarter section, township and
range, herbicide or pesticide used, target species, and such other information as may be reasonably required by
the State for the purpose of verifying herbicide or pesticide use.

The Licensee shall post all places commonly used by the public for access along the utility corridors treated with
herbicides or pesticides. '

5. Invasive Species.

A.

The Licensee shall inspect all state water crossings for the presence of invasive species and noxious weeds prior
to commencing clearing activities and take action to prevent their spread. For installation of the utility line, the
State will identify on a map the known infested sites to be avoided. For maintenance and operation, the Licensee
is responsible for obtaining updated information on known infested sites.

. If the State or the Licensee discover additional invasive species infestation areas on state water crossings during

construction, the Licensee shall immediately take action to prevent spread from the newly discovered infested
area and then consult with the State on a resolution.

. The Licensee shall prevent invasive species from entering into or spreading within state water crossing by

cleaning equipment and clothing prior to arriving at the license area. The Licensee shall legally dispose of
material cleaned from equipment and clothing at a location offsite and the materials must be secured prior to
transport to avoid dispersal.

Whenever possible, parking, staging areas and travel routes shall not be within known infested sites. Where there
are multiple state water crossings and at least one contains invasive species, the Licensee shall to the extent
practicable start work at the site with the fewest number of invasive plants, leaving the most heavily infested sites

to last. The Licensee shall make every effort to schedule operations and site visits to avoid the spread of weed
seed.



10.

1.

12,

E. The Licensee shall continue to control invasive species on state water crossings for the terms of the license using
methods approved by the State.

Crossing of State Trail.

A. The location of any crossing of a state trail must be approved in advance by the State. The State may provide
written instructions as to specific construction standards to be followed for the crossing of the state trail.

B. Utility installation and maintenance activities shall be conducted in a manner so as to minimize disturbance of
state trail use and to separate the public from work areas. The Licensee must provide signs to warn state trail
users of construction hazards.

C. The Licensee is responsible for repairing any damage to the state trail in a manner satisfactory to the State.

D. For maintenance and operations, prior approval must be obtained from the State for the cutting or trimming of
trees within the state trail right-of-way.

E. The Licensee may not close the state trail right-of-way without the prior written approval of the State.

Maintenance, operations and repairs.

A. The Licensee must keep the premises in a neat and orderly condition, and shall remove all refuse and debris that
may accumulate thereon.

B. After initial installation, no merchantable timber shall be cut, used, removed or destroyed by the Licensee without
first contacting the State at least 60 days in advance to determine if a timber payment is needed. Slash material
on state water crossings must be disposed of within 30 days of maintenance activities.

C. Emergency repairs and replacements may be made without prior notification to the State by the Licensee
according to conditions and standards prescribed by Minnesota Rules, Chapter 6135 and the method of
installation identified in this license. The Licensee shall notify the State of this activity as soon as practicable.

D. The Licensee shall employ appropriate erosion and sedimentation measures at the site during any emergency
repairs. The State must approve plans for restoration of the site after the emergency repairs are conducted.

E. Other than the herbicide or pesticide application reporting as provided in paragraph 4, the Licensee shall notify the
State of the extent and method of any routine maintenance and the proposed schedule. The notification must be in
writing and must be provided either annually or at least 20 days prior to commencing any routine maintenance work
on state water crossings subject to this license, The Licensee shall include a specific description of the proposed
maintenance activities including location, clearing methods, erosion and sedimentation control measures, removal of
merchantable timber, revegetation plans, and plans for preventing the spread of invasive species. The Licensee may
commence any routine maintenance work unless notified to the contrary by the State within 20 days after the State’s

receipt of the maintenance plan. The State may require the Licensee to adjust its maintenance plans due to natural
resource management concerns.

State inspection. The project hereunder shall at all times during and after construction is subject to inspection by the
State and for that purpose the Licensee shall grant access to the premises at all reasonable times.

Compliance with laws. The Licensee shall comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations, including
municipal ordinances, affecting said lands or the area in which they are situated.

Taxes and assessments. The Licensee will pay when due all taxes and assessments levied against said waters or any

improvements owned, used, or controlled by the Licensee, provided that the taxes or assessments are imposed due to
this license.

Enforcement. No delay by the State in enforcing any of the conditions of this license shall operate as a waiver of
any of its rights.

Liability. This license is permissive only. No liability shall be imposed upon or incurred by the State of Minnesota
or any of its officers, agents, or employees, officially or personally, on account of the granting of the license or on
account of any damage to any person or property resulting from any act or omission of the Licensee or any of its
agents, employees, or contractors relating to any license matter. This license shall not be construed as estopping or
limiting any legal claims or right of action of any person against the Licensee, its agents, employees, or contractors
for any damage or injury resulting from any such act or omission, or as estopping or limiting any legal claim or right
of action of the State against the Licensee, its agents, employees, or contractors, for violation of or failure to comply
with the provisions of the license or applicable provisions of law. The Licensee shall indemnify and hold harmless



the State from all claims arising out of the Licensee's use of the above described lands whether such claims are
asserted by civil action or otherwise.

13. Termination and cancellation.

A. Atthe end of the license period and if both parties wish to renew, the renewal fee will be determined by the State.

B. This license shall be cancelable upon reasonable notice by the State for violation of any of its terms, or if at any
time its continuance will conflict with a public use of the land over or upon which it is granted, or for any other
reason. Licensee shall ensure that Licensee's employees, agents and contractors have received and thoroughly
understand all conditions of this license.

C. Unless otherwise authorized by the State, upon the surrender, expiration or cancellation of this license, the
Licensee shall remove from the above described lands all the utility lines and related structures owned by it. If
Licensee does not remove such lines or related structures, all such lines or structures remaining shall become the
property of the State, to be used or disposed of as the State elects. If the State requires the Licensee to remove
utility lines and related structures and Licensee fails to do so, the Licensee agrees to pay the State for the costs of
removing and disposing of such lines or structures.

14.  Assignment or transfer. The Licensee shall not without the State's prior written consent: a) assign, convey or
otherwise transfer this license or any interest under it; b) sublet the license corridor or any part thereof; or ¢) permit
the use or occupancy of the license corridor or any part thereof by anyone other than the Licensee. This license shall
extend to, and bind the successors, heirs, legal representatives and assigns of the Licensee, if any. The State may

require a party who has requested to sublet, use or occupy the license corridor to obtain a separate license from the
State prior to occupying or using the license corridor.

15. Reports. The Licensee must submit reports on herbicide and pesticide use as provided in paragraph 4 and
maintenance and repair work as provided in paragraph 7.

16. Contacts. The contact for the State is the Regional Lands and Minerals Operations Supervisor, who is Joey Rokala
at (218) 328-8923. Any questions about this license shall be directed to the Regional Lands and Minerals Operations

Supervisor. The Regional Lands and Minerals Operations Supervisor may direct the Licensee to contact additional
State staff for reviews and approvals.

17.  Special provisions. This license is subject to the SPECIAL PROVISIONS attached hereto (if none, state none). None

ACCEPTED AND ACKNOWLEDGED STATE OF MINNESOTA

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Licensee(s)

By By _
Regional Lands and Minerals Operations Supervisor

Title B - Date

By _ _

Title B

Date



License #

For internal use only

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources
Application for

License to Cross Public Lands and Waters
(Submit 1 copy of the applicaticn and attachments)

MNDNR

The Applicant, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 84.415 and Minnesota Rules, Chapter 6135, applies for a license to cross PUBLIC
LANDS or WATERS described below, in accordance with all maps, plans, specifications and other supporting data submitted with this
application and made a part hereof.

© Send completed license to Applicant {listed below) © Send completed license to Applicant's Agent (listed below)
Applicant's Name (as it will appear on official license): Agent's Company:
Shakopee Public Utilities
Applicant's Mailing stest 255 Sarazin St., PO Box 470 Agent's Mailing Street
Address: Address:
City and State Shakopee, MN City and State
Zip Code 55379 Zip Code
Applicant’s Contact Person: Agent's Contact Person:
Joseph Adams, Pianning & Engineering
Office Telephone Alternate Office Telephone Alternate No.
Number (952)233-1502 |No. Gie.Cel) () - Number () = eCel) () -
Applicant's E-mail Address: jadams@shakopeeutilities.com Agent's E-mail Address:

Applicant’s Project No.: 426103

I UTILITY: one utility type per application (check one box)

ELECTRIC: O Transmission ) Distribution Specify Voltage or Rating; 15kv
PIPELINE: QGases O Liquids OSolids in suspension Specify Pipe Diameter:
COMMUNICATION: () Telephone OCable TV QO Other (specify)

II. LICENSE OPTIONS

TERM of LICENSE: Choose one. €250 year or ) 25 year
RENEWAL of LICENSE: Chooseone.  Yes or ) No

TYPE OF LICENSE: Choose one. (®) Water Crossing License  or (O Land Crossing License

lIl. INFORMATION TO ATTACH TO APPLICATION

A, APPLICATION FEE AND WAIVER FORM

B. CROSSING TABLE

C.  MAPS AND PLANS

D.  ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW AND ENVIRONMENTAL STANDARDS SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (if applicable).
Please indicate if this project has previously been reviewed pursuant to Minnesota Rules Chapter 4410, the National Environmental Palicy Act (NEPA),
a Conditional Use Permit, or Natural Heritage Information System (NHIS) Information Request or other similar reviews. OYes or ONo

[__IThis proposed crossing does NOT comply with the environmental standards as listed in Minnesota Rules 6135.1100. Attached is an explanation of the conflict
ar discrepancy.

IV. CERTIFICATION
Applicant declares that the information submitted herein and statements made herein are a true and correct representation of the facts, and that the filing
of this application and information with the Commissioner of Natural Resources is prima facie evidence of the correctness thereof. Applicant agrees to
conform with and be bound by the terms of Minnesota Statutes, sec. 84.415 and Minnesota Rules, Chapter 6135, and additional terms of the license
applied for, this application and all attachments of which will become a part,

Applic‘{%/é/ W % 4 /@4 Dale;/% 027>

Form approved by’'DNR Lands and Minerals on 6/13/2015
Page 1 of 8



SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES

MEMORANDUM
TO: SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSSION
FROM: JOHN R. CROOKS, UTILITIES MANAG
SUBJECT: MMPA BOARD MEETING PUBLIC SUMMARY
MARCH 2020
DATE: APRIL 16, 2020

The Board of Directors of the Minnesota Municipal Power Agency (MMPA) met
on March 24, 2020, by teleconference and WebEx.

The Board discussed the coronavirus pandemic and the preparedness of
MMPA’s operations during this unprecedented time. All office —based employees

transitioned to remote working with no disruption of service. The economic effect
of the virus on MMPA and its members was also discussed.

The Board discussed a KEYC television news piece from March 10 highlighting
the visit of a German project engineer with local LeSueur officials at the
Hometown BioEnergy plant. In the piece, the Hometown BioEnergy project was
held up as a model for local power generation.

The Board discussed the status of the renewable projects the Agency is
pursuing.

Participation in MMPA's residential Clean Energy Choice program increased over
February, with another 38 new customers signing up for the program. Customer

penetration of MMPA'’s Clean Energy Choice program for residential customers
is at 3.4%

9d



11a

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

“Lighting the Way - Yesterday, Today and Beyond”

April 16,2020

TO: John Crooks, Utilities Manag
CC: Joe Adams

Sherri Anderson

Greg Drent

Lon Schemel
Sharon Walsh
Kelley Willemssen

FROM: Renee Schmid, Director of Finance and Administration

SUBJECT:  Financial Results for March, 2020

The following Financial Statements are attached for your review and approval.

Month to Date and Year to Date Financial Results — March, 2020

Combined Statement of Revenue & Expense and Net Assets — Electric, Water and Total Utility
= Electric Operating Revenue & Expense Detail
*  Water Operating Revenue & Expense Detail

Key items to note:

Month to Date Results — March. 2020

Total Utility Operating Revenues for the month of March totaled $3.8 million and were favorable to
budget by $0.3 million or 7.8%. Electric revenues totaled $3.5 million and are favorable to budget by
$285k or 8.8%. Water revenues totaled $0.3 million and were unfavorable to budget by $8k or 2.7%.
Total operating expenses were $3.5 million and were favorable to budget by $385k or 10.0%. Total
purchased power in March was $2.4 million and was $175k or 6.7% lower than budget for the month.
Total Operating Expense for electric including purchased power totaled $3.1 million and was
favorable to budget by $334k or 9.8% due to lower than plan purchased power costs and timing of
expenditures in administrative and general expense, conservation expense, and operation and
maintenance expenses. Total Operating Expense for Water totaled $0.4 million and was also
favorable to budget by $51k or 11.3% due to lower than plan expenditures due to timing in system
operation and maintenance, customer accounts, administrative and general, and depreciation.

Total Utility Operating Income was $349k and was $662k favorable to budget due to higher than plan
operating revenues and lower than plan operating expenses.



SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

“Lighting the Way - Yesterday, Today and Beyond”

Total Utility Non-Operating Revenue was $314k and was favorable to budget by $179k driven by
higher than plan investment income of $197k, and partially offset by lower than plan rental and
miscellaneous income of $15k, and recognition of a loss on the disposition of a switch in electric for
$5.6k.

Capital Contributions for the month of March totaled $177k and were unfavorable to budget by
$153k primarily due to timing of collection of trunk and water connection fees.

Transfers to the City of Shakopee totaled $201k and were at planned levels.

Change in Net Position was $639k and was favorable to budget by $688k primarily due to higher than
plan operating income of $662k, higher than plan non-operating income of $179k, and was partially
offset by lower than plan capital contributions of $153k.

Electric usage billed to customers in March was 33,303,499 kWh, a decrease from February usage
billed at 34,649,651 kWh.

Water usage billed to customers in March was 85.1 million gallons, an increase from February usage
billed at 82.6 million gallons.

Year to Date Financial Results — March, 2020

Total Utility Operating Revenue year to date March was $11.7 million and was unfavorable to budget
by $0.9 million or 7.3%. Electric revenues totaled $10.8 million and were unfavorable to budget by
$0.8 million or 7.0% driven by lower than plan energy sales in the residential and industrial revenue
groups and by lower than plan power cost adjustment revenue due to lower sales and lower unit costs
of purchased power. Average cost per kWh purchased in first quarter 2020 was 6.87 cents per kWh
versus a planned cost per kWh of 7.12 cents per kWh for first quarter 2020 which results in lower
power cost adjustment revenue in addition to lower kWh sales. Water revenues totaled $0.9 million
and were also unfavorable to budget by $0.1 million or 11.1% driven by lower than plan sales
volumes in the residential and industrial revenue groups.

Total Utility Operating Expenses year to date March were $10.8 million and were favorable to budget
by $823k or 7.1% primarily due to lower than plan purchased power costs of $428k, timing of
expenditures in energy conservation of $173k, timing of administrative and general expense of $141k
of which $87k is in outside services and $44k in employee benefits, operations and maintenance
expense in electric and water of $69k due to timing, customer accounts of $10k, and depreciation
expense of $2k. Total Operating Expense for electric including purchased power was $9.5 million
and was favorable to budget by $0.7 million or 6.9%. Total Operating Expense for Water was $1.3
million and was also favorable to budget by $0.1 million or 8.5%.

Total Utility Operating Income was $0.9 million and was unfavorable to budget by $0.1 million or
9.6% driven by lower than planned operating revenues of $0.9 million and partially offset by lower
than plan operating expenses of $0.8 million.

Total Utility Non-Operating Income was $705k and was favorable to budget by $261k due to higher
than planned investment income of $284k, lower than plan interest expense on customer deposits of
$8k, that were partially offset by lower than plan rental and miscellaneous income of $26k due to
timing, and a $5k loss on the disposition of equipment in electric.



SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

“Lighting the Way - Yesterday, Today and Beyond”

YTD Capital Contributions were $335k and are unfavorable to budget by $653k primarily due to
timing of collection of trunk water fees of $116k and timing of collection of water connection fees of
$542k.

Municipal contributions to the City of Shakopee totaled $604k year to date and are lower than plan by
$2k or 0.3%. The actual estimated payment throughout the year is based on prior year results and
will be trued up at the end of the year.

YTD Change in Net Position is $1.3 million and is unfavorable to budget by $0.5 million reflecting
lower than plan operating revenues, lower than operating expense, higher than plan non-operating
revenues, and lower than plan capital contributions.



.puokag pue Kepo], ‘Aep1ajsaj — ABp\ oY) Sunysry,
SAILI'TIL() OI'1dNgd AAJOMVHS a

070C Y218\l
SLTNSHTA TVIONVNIA ALVA OL HINOW

SALLITILA DI'TdNd TAdJOMVHS




WS 0Z-1€-€ AL - JONYIVE TYIYL % SINIWLVLS TYIONYNIAIONYIVE TVIML § SINIWILYLS TVIONYNISOZOV N

020Z/5\ v
—_——— 5 T = = = =
%V 86€EL £80'889 %89 6E- (985'28) %9062 6L9'7LL coz'sy) 0eriie G29'99Z 219'8e9 vERUEL ¥S0°'80G B
%10 (0L1) %69 Z8L'L %L 0" {age’l) (veL'002) [ZT91Y) (ze5esl) (606'002) {ooo'gl) (606'781)
%E"9b- (e16'261) %S 67 (z91'e91) ’ 685'0L SrS'62e SPS'62€ = 126'9L) £8€'991 68501
%E LY 7£8'0¥8 %¥'6.L ¥8£'GL %Y’ LZ6 8bb'GoL (aL0'82l) (ev6'v6) (eL0'e8) 918'299 (656'61) 62£'289
%LeEl Lo8'8Ll %885 BIGZE %y el £ee arl GOLVEL ELPGG 262 6L S0SELE 16628 516522
%00 {£09') = - - €095 - = - {E0GG) 3 €09
io/AIQ# - 3 - 10/AIQ# 5 - < = - - -
%G9V €097 %Z'ZE 65 %0 LY ¥5'e (965°S) (e81) (e1¥'9) (c66'2) (vzl) (698'2)
%2 8T 963'96 %E byl 6L¥'ce %2162 AT 2] 81E'6L £02'se 9L1'9g §12'9/2 789'95 ££5'61LC
%0'0 - - = %00 - 005'2 005'L 005'2 = 0052
%2 8" (960'GL) %0°€- (096) %0°L9- (9eL'vL) Z8P'€S £6€'2€ 060°'L2 998€'8€ €EV'LE £56'9
%L1 2€0'299 %G 82 908'2¥ %Y L8E S22 619 (12L21E) [CEEE) G9czo1) LLE6YE {065°201) 09896
%00} 260'G8E e Ll 5r2'05 %86 ZFTVEE L10'G58'E 865'05F LZP POb'E 926 BIFE Lyl B6E BLL0L0E
%00 - - = %00 = - - = = = -
%10 116 %9} 1S’ %60~ (re6't) ZPe'99e 022's5L 729'012 928'G9E 0L2'¢SH 965'z1e
%0} b G/G'¥8e %P9l 66€'8Y %G 0L 9L1'9EE GL9'88r'E 9/8'v62 008'€6L'E 00L'v0L'E LIV'9ve £29'258'C
%8'L 0v6'9L2 %L {Ev0'9) %88 £86'¥8Z 162°2YS'€ 1$2'00€ 9G0'2rZ'e 9€Z'618°€ 161'262 6€0'L25€ $
% B % s % B mn NEM ECECF] Ainn 121BM EIECTE]

(/@ 1860ng ‘A lemoy aL| (M) 196png ‘A enidy auw| | (wig B A [EMYY QLN 1201 12301

BN 1B0.L 13120 EHERE] 0Z0Z UdJe - 19Bpng 2180 03 WIUOW D20z yoiep - [emoy a1e@ o} uow

NOILISOd 13N NI 3ONVYHO

ALIMYJIDINAN OL ¥34SNVHL
SNOILNERILNOD IVLIdVD

$JojSUBS| PUEB SUORNGLIUCD S10j0g SLIOOU|

(osuadx3) enuansy bunesad-UoN 210l
Ausdaid Jo Uops0ds| 34 Uo (ssoT)uleD
Butpuryey UO $507 PUB SISO0 OUBNSS| 1G3( 3O UoleZiow
osuadxg 1sasay|
BLWODU| JUBUNS3AU|
JOIBAN WO JUSY JuswpedapIalu]
SNOBUER|ISISIN pue |Ejuay
(3SN3dXF) INNIATH ONILVIIJO-NON

awooy BunersdQ

sasuadx3 bunesedo (2101
uonisinboy jueld Jo uoheziHoury
uoneoaidaq
SANEASIUILPY PUE Jawolsn) ‘uolelado
SASNIJXT ONILYHIdO

SINNIATY ONILVHIJO

NOILISOd L3N aNN4 NI SIONVHO ANV SASNIdX3 'SINNIAIY 40 INIWALVLS GINIGWOD

S31L111LN o119nd 33dOMVHS



Y do omPegwsix'0Z-1€-€ QLN - FONYIVE TVIML 8 SINIWLVLS IVIONYNIAIONYTVE TVIYL 9 SINSWILVLS TVIONVYNINOZOAW

0zZ0Z/SLiY dx3 @ A9
%¥ L8E G2e 619 (gocz9l) 098'9G¥ $ JNOONI ONILYHIHO
%8'6 YT vEE L 2P OV’ 6/1'0L0'€ $ sesuadxg Bunessdo |10
%00 - - = uonsinboe jueld jo uonezipowy
%60 (re6'l) zzo'ole 965'zle uonepaidaq
%S0} 9/1'9€€ 008'€6l'E £29'268'C sasuadx3g ulwpy g ‘Jowoisn) ‘uonessdo [ejoL
%022 159'¥6 611'06€ Z9¥'GG¢ [BloUSS) PUE SAIJEASILILIPY [EJ0]
%8°9¢ 126Gl gle'er G62'/2 |esauab snosue||@osIiy
%12l Ggze'og 192°291 Sl VAN syjouag aakojdwg
%¥'CC gel'e 8¢6'El €08°0) ouBINSU|
%% 86 z62'8¢ ¥£6'8¢ Zy9 pakojdwa sa01M8s apISINO
%965 Lov'El 88¥'¢e 980°6 asuadxa pue salddns 20140
%9'S #65'€ £6.'€9 661'09 sape|es [eiousb pue sAnelsIuILIPY
[eJ2USD) pue aAlelis|uupY
%0'9¢ 915'eh ¥6.'0CL 11212 SJUNoOOoY Jawojsny [ejol
%6°8G 265'GE L0¥'09 988'vC uonenasuod Abisu3
%L'Gl ges's 6lLL'6% 168'L¥ UOI}09||0D pUB SpPJodal JaWolsN)
%E | radh 19901 GZG'0l Buipeay 1819
SJUNOD2Y Jawolsn)d
%E L £00'861 /88'22/.'¢C ¥88'¥25'C aoueusuIey pue uonesadQ [ejol
%E 8Y S0E'Pl 185'62 £87'Gl weld jesousb jo aouBUSIUIEN
%L LT ze0'zh S€0°2S Z00'sy soueURUIEW WelsAs uoliNqulsIg
%Eg'L- (886'2) 80.L'0% 969'cY sosuadxe uonesado uonnqusig
%.'9 vSo'vLl 1G5'G65°C £06'02¥°C somod paseyoind
souBUSUIB pue suoneladQ
SISNIIXI ONILYHILO
%988 £86'8Z 950'2¥2'¢ 6£0°L2S'E senuanay BuneledQ |ej0L
%E0 6El 81LZ'1LS 85¢'LS weiboid uolleAIaSUOD
%L'SC G8.L°1L gzL'L 606'8 aadoyeys jo A9 8y} 0} 901AI8S 98l
%E€- (852) 61222 096'L.C SjUNoosig payeaHod
%06 118'€8¢2 ¥66'09L'E LL8'vPP'e Aynouoelg jo seles [eloL
= - - - SJUNO22E 2|q1193||odUN
%E L1 9z8'cze 089'2.6°L 905°10Z'¢ jeuisnpu| pue [e[IaWwwod
%L'G 166'6S rie'est'l soe'eve’L $ |enuapisay
Ayouyoal3 jo seles
SINNIATY ONILYHIHO
% $ 0202 yorepy 0202 Uoten
(es1opp)/10199 ebpng QLN [enyoy a1

196png "A |ENOY GLIN

ISNIdX3 ANV INNIATY ONILVHIO O1¥L0313
S3LLINILN 2179Nd 33dONVHS



0Z0Z/SL/ExXT % Aoy dO JelBMWISIX 02-1€-€ ALIN - IONVTVE TVIAL 8 SININLVYLS IVIONYNIZIONYIVE ViYL 8 SINIWILVLS TVIONVYNINOGZOA-IN

%9'8¢C 908'¢cYy (95£'061) (0ss’20L) $ JWNOODNI ONILVYHIdO
%E L1 67805 965 0S¥ Ly.'66€ sasuadxg BuneledQ |ejol
- - = - uolisinboe jugld Jo ucfieziHowy
%9'1L LS¥'C 02.'GS1L 0.2'€S} uoneroaidaq
%V 9L 66¢ '8P 9/8'v76¢ 11¥'9ve sasuadx3 UlWpY B ‘Jawoysny ‘uolesado [eloL
%8'€C LLV'9E £80'¢Gl Go9'9LL [eJSUSE) PUE BAJBJISIUILPY [BIO |
%¥'C Ley 0L LL TR [eJouab snosue||90sIN
%691 ce'ol ¥62°19 LIE'LG syyouag aakojdwg
%Y 2T Tro'L cro'y 109°¢ soueInsu|
%% 98 662'L) zLo'oc cLL'e pakojdwe seoInss spISINO
%G'LS TANZ 9008 088'¢c asuadxe pue salddns 2040
%82 cll'e 260y 1GL'LE sole|es |eisuab pue sAnelisiuIWpY
[BJSUSS) pue SAIBASIUILPY
%l L 19G'} G82Z'0¢C vel'8l SIUNOJYY JBWO0ISNY [EJOL
= €es £ee = uoneasssuod Abiaug
%E'V 765 z/9°€l 8/0°¢cl Uol}99]|00 pue spiodal Jswoisny
%¢e'C yel 08.'G 9¥9'G Buipeay o8N
SJUNODDY JBWOISNYD
%G8 09€'0l 806'1CL 8yl LLL aoueuajUlEl pue uoneladQ [ejoL
%6°2¢ pel'L 0.5°2 9¢8's jueyd |eisuab jo souBUSIUIBI
%S'8 z29L'c 1£6'G2 G/e'€T Buidwnd Jo} Jamod
%96 800'Y p99'LY GG9'/€ souBUsjulEW UONNQUISIPp pue Buidwing
%<e'G 951’2 8¢/ oy z8Z'vy uonesado uonnqulsip pue Buidwng
@oueusjUIEl\ puE suonesadO

S3ISNIdXT ONILVAIILJO

%1 'C- (e¥0'8) L #Z'00€ 161'26¢ senuansy bunesadQ [eIOL
- - - - sSjunoo2e {|qIoa||oduUN
SJUNo9IsIq pajIdHo

%G .9-  (€0¥'T) 095'¢ ISL')
%61~ (0¥9's) 189'96¢ 070162 $ 19)eM\ JO Sales
SINNIATYH ONILVHAO
% $ 0202 yoien 0202 yorein
(asiopn)1eneg 126png Al [enjoy Q1N

19bpng A fenpoy QLN

ISNIdX3 ANV INNIATH ONILVYIdO dILVM
S3ILITILN 21T7aNd 33dONAVHS



.puokag pue Kepo], ‘Kep1aisaf — Aep U unysr,,
SHILITIL(} OI'19nd AddOMVHS a

020 Y218 A
SLINSHA TVIONVNIA ALVA OL ¥VHA

SHLLI'TILA DI'TdNd HAdOMVHS




WSX'0Z-1€-€ QLA - IONVIVE TYRIL ® SINTWLYLS TVIONYNIAIONYTVE WIdL 7 SINIWILYLS TVIONVNIAOZOZVIN

020z/SLY
%L 92" (ges'16Y) %9°18- Gvz'129) %0 ¢l oLL62L z10'8e8’) 8v0' 192 €96'9.0'L 9.V 9vE } £08'6€1 £19'90Z'L 3
%E0- {zeg't) %09 6L0°¢ %60~ (LI6'Y) T20z2'209) Tvs19) (G59'05%) re0v09) (89r'8%) (996°655)
%99~ (L6€'€59) %Z 19~ (o¥6'€99) w 686'0L 7£9'886 #£9'886 . 8/2'GEE 689'P2E 685'01
%E L1 $G9'€9) %G'22 129'6€ %9, 2¢0'v2ZL 64G'15¥'t (6£0'9L1) 819'229') 2€T'GH9') (8L¥'9€EL) 0G9'1G2'}
%985 266 092 e 9t LEVEE %HE'SH 101" LzZE 089 ik v8L'902 al8'leZ £61 S04 Siz 0vZ BB ¥OY
E £085) - E %0°0 €095 . = = [GOEE] E [GEEEL
0/ C %00 > i0/AIa# : = = - - - -
%1°8v 990'8 %E GE €61 %G'8b £l8'L (L82'9L) (8¥6) (6£2'91) (1eL'e) (pSE) (99€'8)
%E 6L 828'€8Z %125 1¥2'9€ %1 Lp) 186'4¥2 696'LET 809'69 1bE'894 €812 $58'G0L 826'GLY
%00 - ® . %00 - 005'22 005'22 005'2¢ : 005'22
%8ZL- (092'62) %2C- (010'€) %0"9€- (052'22) £66'002 vzL'LEl 69¢'c9 £€Z'SLL vLLPEL 6LG'0V
%9'6- (648796) %9l 164'9 %v L 1650 £01) 816'900'} (czg'zse) Tr.'68¢E" L 0r0'0L6 (eeg'oLe) £19'987°)
WL 086228 %58 86£911 %69 28590L 181'8L5 11 [N 080 F0Z 04 102 552°01 £0L 152} 16¥ L6V 6
%0'0 - 3 - %00 - x - - - = E
%10 0s5'L %9’} z5e'L %6'0" (zo8's) 920'660'} L9L'L9% 599'LE9 11¥'160') 018'65% 199'L€9
%8'L Ler'128 %02} 9r0'601 %L g8e'eLL GGL'6LF'0L 0%6'906 GlZ'zLS'6 ¥Tl'L59'6 ¥68'L6L 0£8'658'8
%EL* (658'616) %L 11 (L020L1) %0 L” (159'608) 660'G85Z 812’166 1292651} 0¥Z'G99'L 1 0.0'188 021870t $
% § % s % S Aann TNEM 212913 A ESTTY EIECE]

AMJ/E 190png A [BNOY LA )8 180png A [BM9Y QLA (p)/g 196png ‘A [BNI2Y QLA 12301 eyl

Aunn 7oL Ja1EM ENERE] DZ0z yo4ew - 12bpng ajeq o3 JeE) 020z UoJep - [EmoY B( 03 JBIaA

NOILISOd L3N aNN4 NI SIONVHO ANV S3ISNdX3 ‘S3NN3

NOILISOd L3N NI IONYHD

NOILNGINLNGCD TYdISINNA
SNOILNERILNOD TV1IdVD

s19JSUBJ| PUE SUORNQUILIOD 1008 SWooU|

(asusdys) snuanay Dueiad-UON |&aL
Apadoid Jo uomsodsiq 2l Uo (sso e
Buipunyay UO SSOT PUE S}S00 20UENSS| Jq8( J0 uoheZiiowY

osuadxz jSasail|
SLI0oL JUBWSIAU|

JBIBAA WO} JUSY jusLupedapIal|

SNoBLEfRISIN PUB [BluSY

(ISNIX3) INNIATY ONILTHIJO-NON

swoouy Bunerado

sosuadx3 BugesadQ [eloL

inboy Jue|d O UoeZIHoWY
uonenaidaq

SARENSIUILIPY PUE JaWoISN) ‘Uonesado

S3ISNIdX3 ONILYHILO

SANNIATY ONILYHIJO

AZY 40 LNIW3LVLS QaNIGWOD
S31LIILN 2179Nd I3dONVHS



020c/SiYy

dx3 g Aey dO oLIOBIFWSX'0Z-LE-E QLA - FONVIVE VIML 8 SINIWIVIS IVIONVYNIAIONYTVE TVIEL 8 SINIWILYLS TVIONYNINOZOZN

%t L- (so0'c0ol)
%69 28690/
%00 =
%6°0- (z08's)
%L G8e'ZL.
%8’/ 961'/8
%G9 cer's
%0t £6.'2¢
%y'Ce G/E'6
%9'6£ A4S
%Z'C L&)
%9°0- (€81L'l)

%¥ 0S zor'zsl

%Z 6 88/'0L1
%8 1/G'C)
%8'Z" (269)
%SG 99/ '2v¥
%1°02 9/€'8l
%2°91L- (L6v'82)
%E°02 9€.'ve
%9°G LG1'8Cy
%0 .- (159'608)
%6°0)- (g6Z'61)
%1'GZ GGE'S
%P ¢- (roc'2)
%02~ (90p'€62)
0/AIQ# .
%G'9- (96G'59%)
%8 L~ (018'22¢)
% $
(ssiopp)/ieneg

1ebpng "A [ENPY ALA

ZvL'682) £/9°08Z'L $

080'¥0Z'01 LB¥' 1676 $

GO8'L€9 199269

G12'2/5'6 0£8'658'8

G6C° LLL') 8€1°0€0'}

/¥9'621 XA

022'0.S LTV IS

8L LY 60¥°'28

208'9L) 65502

Yor'/9 2.6'S9

8/€'161 L9626l

18€'29¢ 616'6.)

zeZ'L8l yey'ol

/GL'6YL 985'9¢1

200'ze 006'2E

6£5°260'8 €/1'619'L

29.°88 98¢'0.

POL'LLL L09'661

AN AA 69€'L6

8ys'oLL'L 16€£'282'2

128°€6G'L L 0/1'%84'0L

89€'9/ 1 €/0'/G)

v28'12 82.'9¢

961'89 258'69

vz6'L2e' L) L1S'¥ES'0L

6.9'€LL’L £80'8¥9'9

Pz Iy GEP'988'C $
0202 yoren 020Z usien
19bpng AiA renoy AlA

JNOONI ONILYH3IdO

sasuadxg Bupeled( |eloL
uoiusinboe ue|d Jo uojjezipowy
uonepaideq

sosuadxg UWpY B ‘Jawolsny ‘uoneiadQ [ejoL
[BJoUS5) pue SAljeSIUILPY |el0}

jelauab snoaue|[9osi

sjyeuag aokojdws

aoueinsu|

pakojdwe $82iAI8S SPISINO

asusadxe pue sajddns 20O

soue|es [e1ouab pue aanensiuILPY
[BJoUSL) pUE SANBASIUILPY

SJUN022Y Jowolsny [eloL
uonealasuos ABisug
UOIN29]|00 PUE SP10J8.L 1BWoIsN)
Buipeay 1o\

SJUNOJDY JaWO]SNY)

aoueuajuiepy pue uonesadQ fejol
jued |erausb jo soueusuEN
soueBUBIUIBW WB)SAS uolngLlsiq
sosuadxa uonesado uoninguisia
1amod paseyaind
soueusuep pue suonesadQ
SASNIdX3 ONILVHAHO

sanuanay BupersdQ [ejoL
wesboid uonealasuo)
sadoyeys jo AlD 8y} 0} 8dInes 93l
sunoosiq palapoS
Anoupos|3 Jo sejes |elol
SJUNo2ok 3|qIIY8||couUN
[ELISNPU| PUE [EIOJSWIWOD
[enuspisay
Ajoupos|3 4o ssjes
SINNIATH ONILVIIHO

3ISNIdXI ANV INNIATY ONILVHILO D103 13
S31L171LN 2I18Nd 33dOMVHS



0202/54/40x3 9 Aoy dO Jelepws|x'0Z-L€-€ ALA - FONVIVE TVIHL ? SINIWLYLS TVIONYNIAIONYIVE TVI¥L 8 SINIWILVLS TVIONVYNINOZOO W

%9’ L 161’9 (ez8'z8e) (e£9'9.€) $ JWOONI ONILYHIAJO
%G8 86£'9L L LOL'7LE)L £0/',5¢2') $ sasuadxg BuneladQ [E10L
" o - = uomyisinboe jueld JO UOHEZILoWY
%91 zse's 19L'/9% 018'6S¥ uonernaidaq
%0°Cl 9%0'601 0¥6°'906 ¥68°'/6. sosuadxg ulwpy g Jswoisng ‘uojelado ejoL
%E L1 096G S 09S'L8¥ 100'/L2Y |Biouss) pue aAleASIuIWPY [eJ0 L
wylc-  (8/G'%)) cLL'ES 169'/9 |esouab snosue|jeosI
%1 0l 9¢6°0C £69'20C 1G62'981 s)youay a@afoidw3
%¥'CC gzl'e 8¢6'¢cl £08'0l aouelnsuy|
%y L9 88¥'0v /£0°09 055’61 pakojdwa s901AI3S SpISINO
%18 1G6'L L10'vC 190'CC asuadxs pue saljddns 90140
%1'C 8£9'C 122'TC) geL'oclh sole|es [ejauab pue aAneASILILIPY
[ei/oUSD) PUB SAlB]SIUILPY
%90 06¢€ ¥58'09 ¥9¥'09 SJUNO22Y Jawolsng [e10 L
- osv'e 00S'C 0S uonenasuod Abisug
%€ 0" (801) GL0'L¥ ANYS UO1}09]j0D PUE SPIOd8I JBWIOISND
%eLL-  (256°L) 6Ec'LL L6261 Buipesy Jele
SJUNO2JY Jawolsnd
%8Vl /60'¥S GZS ¥9¢ 8zZ¥'01€ soueUSUIE pue uonesadQ [el0L
%L 0Y Zve'e 60.°CC L9V'c) eld [esauab jo aoueUBSjUIBN
%G9 086'% 019'9. 0£9°'L2 Burdwind 1o} Jamod
%202 8£z'se 166'7TL £G/'66 soueUS)UEW UONNGUISIP pue Buidwnd
%t 0l LE9'YL GLz'ovl PARTAN uonesedo uonngsip pue Buidwing
aoueUBlUIBK PUB suoneledO
S3SNAdXT ONILVHEIdO
%L L1~ (L0Z0LL) 8/2'166 0/0'188 sanuanay bunesado [ejoL
i0/AIQ# = = - SJUNO2E B|q1I03}IodoUN
%, v9-  (906'9) 6.9'0L €l1'¢ SjUNo9sIq payaHo4
%s0L-  (L0g'€ol) 66S'086 86¢'/.8 $ Jajepn Jo soes
S3INNIATY ONILVHEIdO
% ¢ 0202 Ydlen 020Z Yyole
(esi0pn)/ 190G 18bpng d1A lenoy QLA

jebpng ‘A |ENIOY Q1A
JISNIdX3 ANV INNIATYH ONILVHIdO d3ALVM
SILLIILN 21719Nd 3TdOAMVHS



11b

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILI4 x>
“Lighting the Way — Yesterday, Today and Beyond”

April 16, 2020

TO: John Crooks, Utilities Managex%ﬁ@
RS

FROM: Renee Schmid, Director of Finance and Administration

SUBJECT: WebEx Conference Calls

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the meeting format for the SPU Commission meetings is

shifting to use of the WebEx tool for meeting conferencing. Please keep in mind the following
as you participate in the WebEx meetings:

WebEx video call will be open 15 minutes before meeting time. Plan to join the meeting

early so we can deal with any technical access issues.

If possible, Commissioners are requested to use a webcam to make it easier to facilitate

the meeting.

* Please mute your microphone on the WebEx meeting until the official meeting is opened
by the Commission President. Unmute your microphone as needed to participate in
discussion. Do not engage in discussion with other commissioners and staff prior to the
start of the official meeting. Please be aware of open meeting law requirements.

* You may wish to use headphones or earbuds to be able to hear better

= To participate, please choose a quiet place that is free of noises or other interruptions.

*  Whoever is speaking first controls the audio. Signal in some fashion that you wish to
speak.

= All meetings will be recorded via WebEx

= If you are experiencing any technical difficulties, contact SPU IT personnel for
assistance:

Bob Romansky, IT Coordinator
952-345-2470
bromansky@shakopeeutilities.com

Renee Schmid, Director of Finance & Administration
952-233-1522
rschmid@shakopeeutilities.com

Post Office Box 470 e 255 Sarazin Street ¢ Shakopee, Minnesota 55379-0470 )
(952) 445-1988 o Fax (952) 445-7767 » www.spucweb.com s aw;ﬁhh,cf_
Power Provider



SHAKOPEE PuBLIC UTILITIES
“Lighting the Way — Yesterday, Today and Beyond”

Background

As SPU transitioned staff to remote working capabilities, use of internal calls increased which
was impacting the available number of phone ports on our system. The WebEx technology was
purchased by SPU within the last several weeks to facilitate internal staff meetings and to keep
internal phone ports available to serve SPU customers. Use of the WebEx meeting technology

quickly migrated to being used as a tool for the Commission meeting. Please note the current
SPU WebEXx license is limited to 100 participants.

The SPUIT group is exploring additional WebEx products that may be better suited for a large
public meeting. The companies that provide these type of products have been inundated with
requests for these tools and response times for support have been taking some time. Staff needs
time to obtain the licenses and set up and test these products. The 2020 CIP plan included an
upgrade to the Commission Room technology, but other priorities to support staff and customers
due to COVID-19 changes are at the top of the priority list at this time.

[ appreciate your patience as we work through these issues and improve tools available to the
Commission.

Thank you.

Post Office Box 470 e 255 Sarazin Street  Shakopee, Minnesota 55379-0470
(952) 445-1988 e Fax (952) 445-7767 « www.spucweb.com

lJ‘-'.I = .': .
Reliabla Public
Power Pravider



